

NEW YORK

Fri. June 18-71.

In the matter of those now not so secret
Pentagon papers - the New York Times ^{today} was given its
day in court, ~~today~~ ^{The Times lawyers} arguing that publication of the
documents in question - had in no way endangered the
national security. Further noting that additional
excerpts from the same study - were also carried
today in the Washington Post and ^{affiliated} ~~associated~~ newspapers.
~~Reverse side~~ The government ^{contending} ~~asserting~~ that
"freedom of speech and freedom of the press - are not
absolute"; and "must give way - under certain conditions -
to compelling government need."

As for Judge Murray Gurfein - he "appeared
~~was~~ ruffled" - we are told - at The Times refusal ~~at~~
~~them~~ to submit the papers to judicial scrutiny. At one
^{Said he:}
point the Judge declaring: "This is not censorship -
these documents should be kept sacrosanct; in order to
protect what is dear to us all - the security of the
country."

WASHINGTON

Meanwhile

~~And now~~ - in Washington - the government ~~has~~
filing suit against *The Washington Post*, ^{on the} same grounds -
as ~~it did~~ in the Times case.

Today, in Moscow, ~~newspaper~~ Pravda
~~incidentally, the Soviet news agency Tass~~

~~was~~ taking note of The Times case today. Under a

headline ~~that reads~~ ^{reading} - "the mask is ripped away" ~~said~~

Pravda: "For the first time in the history of the

U S A - court authorities are muzzling the free

bourgeois press." And thus - ~~says~~ says Pravda -

"the standard American myth of freedom of the press -
 explodes with a boom."

That - from the Soviets; who, of course,

have no such problem, - ^{! Oh no!} ~~you better believe it~~ They simply squelch
 everything and feed the people what the Kremlin
 puts out.

STATE

From the U S State Department - an announce^{ment}~~ment~~
today that Russia has just proposed - a new five power
nuclear disarmament conference; including among the
select five - Communist China.

A state department spokesman adding "we will
study this Soviet statement - and consult with our allies

about it." Also ~~Further~~ ^{that} making plain though [^] we still "regard

^{to} Salt talks - as the best way to make meaningful progress."

SAIGON

*In Vietnam by order of President Nixon -
the start of a new "drug abuse counter-offensive" with
every American soldier who ~~leaves the war~~ leaves the war
zone from private to general - to be checked henceforth,
for possible drug addiction. This to permit the
rehabilitation of any so afflicted - before they return
home. The U S command in Saigon saying: "We have
a right - a responsibility - to insure these men return
to normal lives, -- in good health."*

PHNOM PENH

**Meanwhile the fighting continues including
a series of clashes today - up near the D M Z.**

**While in Cambodia - ~~a pair of~~ enemy drives ~~one of~~
~~which~~ carried to within fifteen miles of Phnom Penh.**

SPACE

Turning to space - Russia's Salyut

Cosmonauts were shooting the stars today ~~using a~~ ^{with a}
~~new space gadget~~ ^{gadget they} called the "Orion", - to track
and analyze various celestial bodies. ~~This according~~
~~to the Soviet News Agency~~ ^{Says} Tass, ~~which adds that the~~
three ~~cosmonauts~~ cosmonauts are now ^{using} ~~working out with~~
space exercisers - about two and a half hours a day, in
an attempt ~~we are told~~ to maintain muscle tone
and bone control; ~~and~~ ^a new space endurance record ~~will~~
~~be set in another~~
~~only~~ ^{five} days. ~~to go~~

MOUNTAIN VIEW follow Space

Here at home - a report today from ^a~~the~~

U S Space agency, ~~the~~ Ames Research Center, ^a Mountain View, California; ~~a report disclosing~~ ^{This tells of} the discovery of what may be - "a basic pattern" for the chemical evolution of ~~the~~ life." And this - we hear - in the debris of two meteorites - thought to have originated in an asteroid belt between Mars and Jupiter.

Doctor Cyril Ponnampерuma of the Ames Center ~~says~~ ^{says} of his find - that it "appears to be the first conclusive proof of extra terrestrial chemical evolution" thereby increasing said he - the likelihood of life elsewhere in the universe.

HOUSTON FOLLOW MOUNTAIN VIEW

Next up - Houston - the men of America's
forthcoming Apollo Fifteen Moon mission ~~who will~~
~~today they will~~ ^{are} call^{ing} their command ship - The Endeavor!
and their Moon landing craft The Falcon. Mission
commander Dave Scott - explaining that famed ^{South Seas} explorer
Captain Cook's ship was also called The Endeavor.

As for Falcon - that's the Air Force Academy mascot.
^{Sail Scott:-}
~~Adding~~ 'We're an all-Air Force crew - and very proud
that we are all Air Force.'

ROCHESTER

For President Nixon - a short hop today to Rochester, New York, ~~There~~ to brief northeastern newspaper executives - on a number of foreign and domestic issues. ~~Along~~ Along the way, the President predicting that Congress will pass this year - both revenue sharing and welfare reform; the two key planks - in his domestic program. ~~And~~ "The reason I'm confident" - said he "is because the majority of the country want these changes made."

The President and Mrs Nixon - later flying to Key Biscayne - where they will celebrate Monday - their thirty-first wedding anniversary.

KATHMANDU

At Kathmandu - in the ^{Himalayas} ~~folded~~ kingdom of Nepal ~~near the Roof of the World~~ - it's hail the conquering hero; with the return of that first mountaineering team -- ever to conquer treacherous, twenty-five thousand foot Dhaulagiri Two;

This - mainly an Austrian party ~~except~~ except for one American - twenty-seven year old Ronald Fear of Tacoma Washington; who admitted today - it was a long ~~haul~~ haul; and one that left him - almost totally drained. "We stood there on the summit for fifteen minutes" said he. "I couldn't show any emotion - and then there were tears in my eyes."

~~But the part~~ What stands out most in his mind? Said Ron Fear: - the return trip. "That's the most difficult part" - indeed, ~~"the whole thing" - said he:~~ "just getting back to base camp - alive."

VIENNA

At Vienna today - the closing session of an all-European conference of church women; deploring the popular image of women as either household robots or sex objects; especially the latter - when used in ads for cars, whiskey and tobacco.

Conference Chairwoman Marga Buehrig of Switzerland - adding that delegates present ~~had~~ agreed to fight this image. ~~But how - something~~

~~else again. Doctor Buehrig explaining there were~~

admitted
Women are wonderful. As someone
"some heated debates" with "measures proposed ranging
one said Warren, behind every successful
from round table talks with editors and public relations
man is a surprised mother-in-law
people - to demonstrations and picketing." And which

~~was best - they just couldn't agree.~~

MOSCOW

Moscow again - a final meeting of the eighth world oil ~~conf~~ congress. Hearing today from a western oil expert - who heads the Hague-based International Study Group for Conservation of Clean Air and Water. E. B. Hubbard contending that the earth's original ~~pp~~ polluters included Prometheus, Moses and Joshua.

Prometheus, said he - for "stealing fire from the Gods - and teaching men how to use it;" hence - air ~~poll~~ pollution. Moses - for turning the waters of the Nile into blood;" ~~h~~ - water pollution. Joshua - by his "capture of ~~G~~ Jericho; when at the blast of seven ~~tr~~ trumpets of ram's horns - and a great shout from the people - the walls of the city fell flat;" clearly noise pollution. ~~Morale - said~~
~~E. B. Hubbard - there's pollution - and then there's~~
~~pollution. And he also adds that attempts at over~~